3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


City of

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

IL
I

Iv.

VL

VII

VIII.
IX.

XI.
XIL.

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: July 24, 2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com
AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the July 10 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal of a Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales — American Legion Post #7
Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
Ordinances
A. Sidewalk Regulations — 2™ Reading
Resolutions
A. F.Y.16/17 Year End Transfers
Reports
A. Waive Purchasing Policy No. 0501 — Purchase of City Hall Server
Committee Reports

Monthly Activity Reports
Comments from the Mayor
Comments from the City Council

Adjourn






August/September Meetings:

Board of Adjustment — August 7, 2017

Planning and Zoning Commission — August 9, 2017
City Council — August 14,2017

Airport Commission — August 14, 2017

Library Board of Trustees — August 21, 2017

City Council — August 28,2017

Board of Adjustment — September 5, 2017

City Council — September 11, 2017

Airport Commission — September 11, 2017

Planning and Zoning Commission — September 13, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — September 18, 2017

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — September 18, 2017
City Council — September 25, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

! The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(/ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES===s=== =======1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001704 ACCO POOL SUPPLIES 72.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 72.85
01-001704 ACCO POOL CHEMICALS 1,160.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,160.60
01-001704 ACCO POOL SUPPLIES 2,143.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,143.50
01-001704 ACCO POOL CHEMICALS 809.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 809.20
*% TOTALS ** 4,186.15 0.00 4,186.15
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE PICKLEBALL COURT 65.43 0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.43
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE STRAINER 24 .46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24 .46
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE BOLTS 7.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.20
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 7.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.49
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE INVESTIGATION SUPPLIES 2.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 34.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.25
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE ROPE SISAL 12.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SOCCER SUPPLIES 26.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.45
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE KEYS 2.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.98
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 8.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.96
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 8.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE BATTERIES 14.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 11.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.97
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 18.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.47
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE DRILL BITS 7.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.49
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE FURNACE FILTERS 34.43 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.43
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE BATTERIES 15.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE LANDSCAPING FABRIC ROLLS 12.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 9.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE WIRELESS BELL 19.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 8.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.99
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES 22.97 22.97- 108659 7/14/17 0.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 29.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.98
*%* TOTALS ** 417.42 22.97~- 394 .45
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 7/9/2017 198.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 198.00
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 7/16/2017 173.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 173.25
*%* TOTALS ** 371.25 0.00 371.25
01-0016928 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER - CITY MANAGER 74.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 74.95
*%* TOTALS ** 74 .95 0.00 74.95
01-000523 ALAN BRINCKS STEEL TOED BOOTS 85.59 85.59- 108565 7/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 85.59 85.59- 0.00
01-002750 ALEX HEIMAN BB/SB OFFICIAL 373.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 373.75

*%* TQOTALS ** 373.75 0.00 373.75






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES==s======= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-012650 ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT GAS BILLS 7,994 .40 7,9%4.40- 108670 7/14/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 7,994 .40 7,994 .40~ 0.00
01-002080 AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK BOOKS AND VIDEO 421.66 421.66- 108696 7/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 421.66 421 .66~ 0.00
01-002916 AMERICAN RED CROSS LIFEGUARD RECERTIFICATION 70.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.00
01-002216 AMERICAN RED CROSS LIFEGUARD CLASS 140.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 140.00
** TOTALS ** 210.00 0.00 210.00
01-002350 ARCADIA LIMESTONE CO. RED MULCH 28.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.55
*% TOTALS ** 28.55 0.00 28.55
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WIRE 30.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.08
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SUPPLIES 27.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.98
** TOTALS ** 58.06 0.00 58.06
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 695.41 695.41- 108699 7/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 436.72 436.72- 108699 7/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 63.12 63.12- 108699 7/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 633.21 633.21- 108699 7/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 633.48 633.48- 108699 7/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 11.00 11.00- 108699 7/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 8.75 8.75- 108699 7/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 12.25 12.25- 108659 7/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 13.00 13.00- 108699 7/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,506.94 2,506.94- 0.00
01-003111 BLAISE GUNNERSON BB/SB OFFICIAL 237.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 237.50
*% TOTALS ** 237.50 0.00 237.50
01-002749% BLAKE JAY BAUMHOVER BB/SB OFFICIAL 282.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 282.50
** TOTALS *=* 282.50 0.00 282.50
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 33.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.49
01-003515 BOMGAARS BAG TAGS 22.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS BOLTS ’ 13.77 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.77
01-003515 BOMGAARS JUMPER CABLES 59.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 18.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 2.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS REPAIR PARTS 153.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 153.70
01-003515 BOMGAARS FASTENERS 6.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.36
** TOTALS ** 311.29 0.00 311.29






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= z======1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 2,619.16 2,619.16~ 108568 7/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,619.16 2,619.16- 0.00
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA SUPPLIES 67.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.55
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA REPAIR PARTS 51.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 51.70
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA REPATR PARTS 3.43 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.43
*% TOTALS ** 122.68 0.00 122.68
01-002923 CADEN PEDELTY BB/SB OFFICIAL 381.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 381.25
** TOTALS ** 381.25 0.00 381.25
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 110.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 110.30
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 245.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 245.20
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 75.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.06
*%* TOTALS ** 430.56 0.00 430.56
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 350.00- 108671 7/14/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 350.00 350.00~ 0.00
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORM SHIRT & EMBLEMS 62.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 62.51
** TOTALS ** 62.51 0.00 62.51
01-004123 CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT 1/2 FY 18 FUNDING REQUEST 35,500.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35,500.00
*%* TOTALS ** 35,500.00 0.00 35,500.00
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY REPAIR PARTS 111.66 0.00 Q00000 0/00/00 111.66
** TOTALS ** 111.66 0.00 111.66
01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,450.00 6,450.00- 108665 7/14/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 6,450.00 6,450.00~ 0.00
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 230.23 0.00 000000 0/00/00 230.23
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 178.71 0.00 000000 0/00/00 178.71
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 134.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 134.03
** TOTALS ** 542.97 0.00 542.97
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS BOILER REPAIRS 2,148.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,148.76
*% TOTALS ** 2,148.76 0.00 2,148.76
01-001694 CARROLL COUNTY CONSERVATI PROGRAM EXPENSE 45.00 45.00- 108695 7/20/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 45.00 45.00- 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK ACROBAT PRO DC & MPA REG. 199.99 199.99- 108656 7/14/17 0.00

01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK ACCESS WASHINGTON EXPENSES 1,095.66 1,095.66- 108657 7/14/17 0.00






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
==em===PAYMENT DATES===z==== m=======]TEM DATES=====c=== ======POSTING DATES====m===
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK BOOTS - KLEVER & BELLTINGHAUSEN 198.00 198.00- 108691 7/20/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK SUPPLIES 813.11 813.11- 108692 7/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS *%* 2,306.76 2,306.76- 0.00
01-004193 CARROLL FIRE DEPARTMENT JUNE FIRE CALLS & DRILLS 1,645.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,645.00
*% TOTALS *% 1,645.00 0.00 1,645.00
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE JUNE TRASH COLLECTIONS 11,817.12 11,817.12- 108567 7/07/17 0.00
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE JUNE GARBAGE 57.00 57.00- 108662 7/14/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 11,874.12 11,874.12- 0.00
01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LI. JUNE TRASH COLLECTIONS 73.91 73.91- 108566 7/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 73.91 73.91- 0.00
01-000991 CARUS PHOSPHATE INC. WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 3,095.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,095.82
01-000991 CARUS PHOSPHATE INC. WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 2,976.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,976.75
*% TOTALS *%* 6,072.57 0.00 6,072.57
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACK-UP LINE TELEPHONE 56.70 56.70- 108700 7/20/17 0.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACK-UP LINE - TELEPHONE 107.42 107.42- 108701 7/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 164.12 164.12- 0.00
01-001944 CHAD STEINKAMP FARM CHEMICALS/SEED 5,894.75 5,894.75- 108660 7/14/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 5,894.75 5,894.75- 0.00
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLIES 65.34 0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.34
%*% TOTALS ** 65.34 0.00 65.34
01-003108 COLBY CHRISTENSEN BB/SB OFFICIAL 267.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 267.50
*% TOTALS ** 267.50 0.00 267.50
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK  FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 16,485.14 16,485.14- 000000 7/20/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 15,384.80 15,384.80- 000000 7/20/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,802.58 4,802.58- 000000 7/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 36,672.52 36,672.52- 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC  COMPUTER ISSUES 158.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 158.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC  ANTI-VIRUS SOFTWARE 241.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 241.40
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC  MISC COMPUTER ISSUES 290.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 290.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC  PRINTER REPAIRS 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
*% TOTALS ** 749.40 0.00 749.40
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 240.00 240.00- 108693 7/20/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 103.34 103.34- 108693 7/20/17 0.00






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========—= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES < 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
VENDCOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 74.79 74.79- 108693 7/20/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 20.00 20.00~- 108693 7/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 438.13 438.13- 0.00
01-003107 CONNOR JO PETERSON BB/SB OFFICIAL 232.50 0.00° 000000 0/00/00 232.50
** TOTALS ** 232.50 0.00 232.50
01-001384 COPY SYSTEMS INC. FOLDER/INSERTER REPAIRS 144 .75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 144.75
** TOTALS ** 144 .75 0.00 144.75
01-0015925 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER MAINTENANCE 229.25 229.25- 108694 7/20/17 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 184.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 184.95
*%x TOTALS ** 414.20 229.25- 184 .95
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD PUBLICITY ADS 150.00 150.00- 108704 7/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00~ 0.00
01-003102 DALE ZIMMERMAN REFUND GOLF MEMBERSHIP 53.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.89
** TOTALS ** 53.89 0.00 53.89
01-002930 DEBRA GUTE GOLF FUNDAMENTALS INSTRUCTOR 720.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 720.00
*% TOTALS ** 720.00 0.00 720.00
01-006150 DPC INDUSTRIES INC WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 2,684.34 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 2,684 .34
01-006150 DPC INDUSTRIES INC WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 139.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 139.50
*%* TOTALS ** 2,823.84 0.00 2,823.84
01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING STOVE AND DISHWASHER 1,663.00 1,663.00- 108667 7/14/17 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 1,663.00 1,663.00~- 0.00
01-000258 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVIC DATABASE RENEWALS 1,555.00 1,555.00- 108687 7/20/17 0.00
01-000258 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVIC DATABASE RENEWALS 4,143.00 4,143.00- 108687 7/20/17 0.00
01-000258 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVIC DATABASE RENEWALS 3,105.75 3,105.75- 108687 7/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 8,803.75 8,803.75- 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHT FIXTURES/BULBS 113.53 113.53- 108570 7/07/17 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY REPATR PARTS 314.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 314.18
** TOTALS ** 427.71 113.53- 314.18
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS COOLER RENT/WATER 136.37 136.37- 108668 7/14/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 136.37 136.37~ 0.00
01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES JUNE CITY HALL CLEANING 1,223.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,223.00

*%* TOTALS ** 1,223.00 0.00 1,223.00






07-20-2017 11:31 AM

VENDOR SET: 01

PATID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

01-003114

01-002644

01-008027
01-008027
01-008027

01-008035
01-008035
01-008035
01-008035

01-008050
01-008050

01-006860
01-006860

01-000013

01-008430

01-002806
01-002806

01-002244

01-009500

01-001884

ETHAN D RJELLBERG

ETS CORPORATION

FAREWAY STORES
FAREWAY STORES
FAREWAY STORES

FARNER-BOCKEN CO.
FARNER-BOCKEN CO.
FARNER-BOCKEN CO.
FARNER-BOCKEN CO.

FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY

FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.
FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.

FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY

FISHER SCIENTIFIC

FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB
FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB

GARY MAGILL

GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR

GPS TECENOLOGIES

City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

INC.

7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017

PAGE: 6
BANK: AP

----BALANCE- --

30.00
30.00

0.00
0.00

12.81

16.07

29.88
58.76

63.09-
521.00
512.65
512.19

1,482.75

26.90
16.87
43.77

210.00
47.50
257.50

0.00
0.00

183.52
183.52

524.00
770.00
1,294.00

50.00
50.00

2.00
2.00

1,800.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY
=======]TEM DATES==sc====== ======POSTING DATES=======
7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT
BB/SB OFFICIAL 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
*% TOTALS ** 30.00 0.00
PROCESSING FEES 305.49 305.49- 000000 7/10/17
*% TOTALS ** 305.49 305.49-
CONCESSIONS 12.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00
CONCESSIONS 16.07 0.00 000000 0/00/00
DISTILLED WATER 29.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00
*%* TOTALS ** 58.76 0.00
CONCESSIONS RETURNED 63.09- 0.00 000000 0/00/00
CONCESSIONS 521.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
CONCESSIONS 512.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00
CONCESSIONS 512.19 0.00 000000 0/00/00
**% TOTALS ** 1,482.75 0.00
COVERALLS 26.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00
EAR PLUGS 16.87 0.00 000000 0/00/00
*% TQOTALS ** 43.77 0.00
EXTINGUISHER/HOOD INSPECTIONS 210.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
WARNING LIGHT T-3 47.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00
** TOTALS ** 257.50 0.00
MFPRSI CONTRIBUTICNS 12,327.16 12,327.16- 000000 7/20/17
** TOTALS ** 12,327.16 12,327 .16~
LAB SUPPLIES 183.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00
*% TOTALS ** 183.52 0.00
LAB TESTING 524.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
LAB TESTING 770.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
** TOTALS ** 1,294.00 0.00
BB/SB OFFICIAL 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
** TOTALS ** 50.00 ) 0.00
POWER WASHER REPAIRS 2.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
**x TOTALS ** 2.00 0.00
GOLF CARS GPS 1,800.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
** TOTALS ** 1,800.00 0.00

1,800.00






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll CPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= z======]TEM DATES========= zz=zez=PQOSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002885 GRANT MICHAEL SIBENALLER BB/SB OFFICIAL 363.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 363.25
** TOTALS ** 363.25 0.00 363.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FLAG FOOTBALL/STORAGE SUPPLIES 1,217.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,217.96
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE PROGRAM BAGS 791.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 791.28
** TOTALS ** 2,009.24 0.00 ’ 2,009.24
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 3,513.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,513.22
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 155.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 155.89
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 147.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 147.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,816.11 0.00 3,816.11
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD CLAMP CREDIT 3.00- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.00-
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 9,477.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,477.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 9,477.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,477.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 9,477.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,477.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD SUPPLIES 250.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 250.00
*%* TOTALS ** 28,678.00 0.00 28,678.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUPPLIES 12.41 12.41- 108706 7/20/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUPPLIES 52.95 52.95- 108706 7/20/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES 40.16 40.16- 108669 7/14/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 105.52 105.52~ 0.00
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. V-BELT 8.13 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.13
*% TOTALS ** 8.13 0.00 8.13
01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL JUNE 2017 LOCATES 142.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 142.30
** TOTALS ** 142.30 0.00 142.30
01-012688 IOWA RADIOLOGY X-RAY HAMILTON 41.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.00
01-012688 IOWA RADIOLOGY X~RAY - DEMERS 41.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.00
*% TOTALS ** 82.00 0.00 82.00
01-012685 TOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER REPAIR PARTS 83.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 83.37
*%* TOTALS ** 83.37 0.00 83.37
01-012706 IPERS IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 16,323.71 16,323.71- 000000 7/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 16,323.71 16,323.71- 0.00
01-003106 JACK ANDREW TROUTMAN BB/SB OFFICIAL 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
** TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=z=z==z==== m=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES < 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002920 JACOB JOHNSON BB/SB OFFICIAL 295.00 0.00 000000 O0/00/00 295.00
** TOTALS *=* 295.00 0.00 295.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 960.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 960.00
*% TOTALS ** 960.00 0.00 960.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. CEMETERY MAINT. BUILDING 935.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 935.00
01-013917 JEC CONSULTING GROUP INC. HIGH RIDGE RD IMPROVEMENTS 330.00 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 330.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 3RD ST HMA RESURFACING 740.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 740.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,005.00 0.00 2,005.00
01-002747 JUSTIN T. SCHAEFER BB/SB OFFICIAL 330.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 330.00
** TOTALS *=* 330.00 0.00 330.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JUNE HRA CHECKS 2,188.51 2,188.51- 000000 7/10/17 0.00
01-000294 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JULY FLEX PARTICIPANT FEES 84.00 84.00- 000000 7/12/17 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JUNE HRA PARTICIPANT FEES 172.25 172.25- 000000 7/11/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,444.76 2,444 .76~ 0.00
01-003117 KALEE PETER BB/SB OFFICIAL 12.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.50
** TOTALS ** 12.50 0.00 12.50
01-003089 KAYLA MARIE VENNER BB/SB OFFICIAL 12.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.50
*% TOTALS ** 12.50 0.00 12.50
01-002897 KIEFER SWIM PRODUCTS GUARD SUIT 41.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.44
** TOTALS ** 41.44 0.00 41 .44
01-010827 LEON HENDRICKS JUNE CONTRACT METER READER 1,797.46 1,797.46- 108569 7/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS *=* 1,797.46 1,797.46- 0.00
01-002440 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC DATABASE RENEWAL 4,138.00 4,138.00- 108698 7/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 4,138.00 4,138.00-~ 0.00
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL BACTERIA SAMPLES/TRANS. MAIN 964.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 964 .00
** TOTALS ** 264.00 0.00 964.00
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT 3,705.32 3,705.32- 108664 7/14/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,705.32 3,705.32- 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 51,463.78 51,463.78- 108571 7/07/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 51,463.78 51,463.78- 0.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE FORM BOARDS 143.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 143.52






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
zzm=m=PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
VENDCR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 143.52 0.00 143.52
01-003105 MITCHELL BADDING BB/SB OFFICIAL 132.50 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 132.50
*% TQTALS ** 132.50 0.00 132.50
01-003020 MONERIS SOLUTIONS INC. PROCESSING FEES 385.89 385.89- 000000 7/10/17 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 385.89 385.89- 0.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW ~ 7TH STREET 1,233.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,233.75
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. CONCRETE - 8TH STREET 705.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 705.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. STORM DRAIN SAN SALVADOR 352.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 352.50
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. STREET REPAIRS SUNSET DR 1,175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,175.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MAIN ST. REPAIRS 940.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 940.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. STORM DRAIN - MAPLE STREET 176.25 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 176 .25
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. S. CLARK STREET REPAIRS 1,087.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,057.50
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW - 14TH STREET 352.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 352.50
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. CURBS CBD 411.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 411.25
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. CBD CURB REPAIRS 411.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 411.25
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 18T & EAST SIDEWALK 176.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 176.25
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. SIDEWALK - 1ST STREET 705.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 705.00
*% TOTALS ** 7,696.25 0.00 7,696.25
01-018110 MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC. EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 9,584.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,584.00
01-018110 MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC. EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 6,138.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,138.00
** TOTALS ** 15,722.00 0.00 15,722.00
01-018125 MURRAY'S WELDING AND MACH POCL FILTER REPAIRS 27.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.00
** TOTALS ** 27.00 0.00 27.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 21.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.55
*%* TOTALS ** 21.55 0.00 21.55
01-003021 NBX MERCHANT SERVICES COR JUNE REC EFT PROCESSING FEES 109.72 109.72- 000000 7/10/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 109.72 109.72- 0.00
01-001301 NEW COOPERATIVE INC FARM CHEMICALS 1,194.49 1,194.49- 108658 7/14/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,194.49 1,194.49- 0.00
01-002925 NICHOLAS J. STREIT BB/SB OFFICIAL 12.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.50
*% TOTALS ** 12.50 0.00 12.50
01-003104 NOAH DOUGLAS BAUER BB/SB OFFICIAL 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
** TOTALS *=* 60.00 0.00 60.00






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= zzmz====]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=z=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL JET/VAC REPAIRS 2,934.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,934.82
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL MIRROR #27 9.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.81
*% TOTALS ** 2,944.63 0.00 2,944.63
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 48.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.46
*% TOTALS ** 48.46 0.00 48.46
01-003100 OMAHA WINWATER WORKS CO, OPERATING SUPPLIES 341.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 341.40
*% TOTALS ** 341.40 0.00 341.40
01-020326 OPTIONS INK BUSINESS CARDS - HABERL 36.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.50
** TOTALS ** 36.50 0.00 36.50
01-020400 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY PROGRAM SUPPLIES 127.29 127.29- 108707 7/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 127.29 127.29- 0.00
01-002219 OVERDRIVE INC DATABASE RENEWALS 1,554.16 1,554.16- 108697 7/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,554.16 1,554.16- 0.00
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PLUMBING REPAIRS 116.41 0.00 000000 0/00/00 116.41
*% TOTALS ** 116.41 0.00 116.41
01-002985 PAUL KERSEY STEEL TOED SHOES 150.00 150.00- 108663 7/14/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY  CONCESSIONS 243.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 243.05
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY  CONCESSIONS 321.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 321.28
** TOTALS ** 564.33 0.00 564.33
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #20 TIRE REPAIRS 25.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.20
*% TOTALS ** 25.20 0.00 25.20
01-021440 PIZZA HUT CONCESSIONS 20.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.00
01-021440 PIZZA HUT CONCESSIONS 16.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.00
** TOTALS ** 36.00 0.00 36.00
01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,541.27 1,541.27- 108686 7/18/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,541.27 1,541.27- 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT SUPPLIES 57.05 57.05- 108655 7/14/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT SUPPLIES 77.67 77.67- 108655 7/14/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT SUPPLIES 69.00 69.00- 108655 7/14/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT SUPPLIES 64 .95 64.95- 108655 7/14/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT SUPPLIES 10.61 10.61- 108655 7/14/17 0.00






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =m=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT SUPPLIES 62.10 62.10- 108655 7/14/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 341.38 341.38- 0.00
01-001136 R & R SEPTIC SERVICE INC PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL 200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.00
** TOTALS ** 200.00 0.00 200.00
01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C JUNE ELECTRIC SERVICE 925.96 925.96- 108705 7/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 925.96 925.96-~ 0.00
01-023630 RANDY'S REFRIGERATION & E ICE MACHINE REPAIRS 86.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 86.50
*%* TOTALS *=* 86.50 0.00 86.50
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE JUNE TRASH COLLECTIONS 33,555.18 33,555.18- 108572 7/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 33,555.18 33,555.18- 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 40.50 40.50- 108690 7/20/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 35.99 35.99- 108690 7/20/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOCKS 36.00 36.00- 108690 7/20/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 31.50 31.50- 108690 7/20/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 7.95 7.95- 108690 7/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 151.94 151.94- 0.00
01-023815 REGION XII COG JUNE TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 2,760.00 2,760.00~ 108573 7/07/17 0.00
01-023815 REGION XII COG FY 18 FUNDING REQUEST 16,025.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16,025.00
01-023815 REGION XII COG HOUSING TRUST FUNDING GRANT 2,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,000.00
** TOTALS ** 20,785.00 2,760.00- 18,025.00
01-003119 RICK EUGENE BRAMMER PROGRAM SUPPLIES 12.00 12.00- 108702 7/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 12.00 12.00- 0.00
01-023831 RUETER'S RED POWER KUBOTA MOWER - GOLF COURSE 17,925.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17,925.00
** TOTALS *¥* 17,925.00 0.00 17,925.00
01-003118 RYAN JOHNSTON BB/SB OFFICIAL 127.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 127.50
*% TOTALS ** 127.50 0.00 127.50
01-024900 SAINT ANTHONY HOSPITAL EE WELLNESS PROGRAM 300.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 300.00
*% TOTALS ** 300.00 0.00 300.00
01-002924 SAMUEL H POLAND BB/SB OFFICIAL 346.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 346.25
*% TOTALS ** 346.25 0.00 346.25
01-002743 SARA SWEENEY BB/SB OFFICIAL 157.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 157.50

*% TOTALS ** 157.50 0.00 157.50






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 12
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
mmmm==PAYMENT DA’I‘ES:::::::_-' =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003112 SLADE SIBENALLER BB/SB OFFICIAL 97.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 S7.50
*%* TOTALS ** 97.50 0.00 97.50
01-025655 SPECTRUM LABORATORY PRODU LAB SUPPLIES 62.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 62.57
01-025655 SPECTRUM LABORATORY PRODU LAB CHEMICALS 533.04 0.00 000000 0/00/00 533.04
*% TOTALS ** 595.61 0.00 595.61
01-002865 STATE FAIR MINI DONUTS US AQUATIC CONCESSIONS 147.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 147.00
** TOTALS ** 147.00 0.00 147.00
01-000322 STATE LIBRARY OF ICWA DATABASE RENEWALS 59.23 59.23- 108688 7/20/17 0.00
01-000322 STATE LIBRARY OF IOWA DATABASE RENEWALS 631.18 631.18- 108689 7/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 690.41 690.41- 0.00
01-025874 STERICYCLE INC OSHA 109.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 109.15
** TOTALS ** 109.15 0.00 109.15
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. PRINTER CREDIT 20.00- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.00-
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. RECEIPT PRINTER SUPPLIES 49.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.68
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 36.98 36.98- 108708 7/20/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 25.99 25.99- 108708 7/20/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES AND PRINTER 116 .54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 116.54
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATE TENNIS COURT SIGN 3.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 47.68 47.68- 108708 7/20/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 4.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.50
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 59.00 59.00- 108708 7/20/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 27.99 27.99- 108708 7/20/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. FILE FOLDERS 10.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 16.99 16.99~ 108708 7/20/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. TAPE AND TONER 55.07 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.07
*% TOTALS ** 434.41 214.63~ 219.78
01-002272 TIGGES OVERHEAD DOORS HANGER REPAIRS 305.00 305.00- 108661 7/14/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 305.00 305.00~ 0.00
01-003103 TORY FELDMAN BB/SB OFFICIAL 192.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 192.590
** TOTALS ** 192.50 0.00 192.50
01-003113 TRAVIS FEILMEIER BB/SB OFFICIAL 188.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 188.75
*% TOTALS ** 188.75 0.00 188.75
01-003115 TREVAN VANDERHEIDEN BB/SB OFFICIAL 12.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.50
** TOTALS ** 12.50 0.00 12.50






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE : 13
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
z=====PAYMENT DATES======= m==mm=e=mz=]TEM DATES====s===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003109 TREYTON MICHAEL GOINS BB/SB OFFICIAL 215.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 215.00
** TOTALS ** 215.00 0.00 215.00
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. RYEGRASS 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
*%* TOTALS ** 10.00 0.00 10.00
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM STRIPING MACHINE AND PAINT 143.93 143.93- 108666 7/14/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 143.93 143.93- 0.00
01-003220 TURFWERKS IRRIGATION MAPPING 2,500.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,500.00
** TOTALS ** 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
01-003116 TY NISSEN BB/SB OFFICIAL 176.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 176.25
*% TOQTALS ** 176.25 0.00 176.25
01-003110 TYLER SMITH BB/SB OFFICIAL 202.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 202.50
*% TOTALS ** 202.50 0.00 202.50
01-028168 UNITED PARCEIL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7/1/2017 91.81 91.81- 108574 7/07/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7/15/2017 58.65 58.65- 108709 7/20/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 07/08/2017 11.85 11.85- 108672 7/14/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 162.31 162.31- 0.00
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS ATR CARDS 240.06 240.06- 108575 7/07/17 0.00
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 399.91 399.91- 108575 7/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 639.97 639.97- 0.00
01-001366 WEBSITES TO IMPRESS INC 1 YEAR WEB HOSTING 200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.00
*%* TOTALS ** 200.00 0.00 200.00
01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE AUGUST HEALTH INS. PREMIUMS 36,521.69 36,521.69- 108703 7/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 36,521.69 36,521.69- 0.00
01-002166 WINTER EQUIPMENT COMPANY STEEL STRAIGHT BLADES 1,965.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,965.24
** TQTALS ** 1,965.24 0.00 1,965.24
01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. HARTFORD INS. PAYMENT 326.83- 326.83 108654 7/11/17 0.00
01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. JUNE CAR RENTAL 375.00 375.00- 108673 7/14/17 0.00
01-030355 WITTROCK MOTCOR CO. #16 DEDUCTIBLE 600.00 600.00- 108654 7/11/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 648.17 648.17- 0.00

* Payroll Expense 171,979.85






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 14
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carrcll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS . BALANCE
PAID ITEMS 435,742.37 435,742.37CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 177,438.68 0.00 177,438.68
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 613,181.05 435,742.37CR 177,438.68

UNPAID RECAP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 177,524.77
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 86.09CR

*%* UNPAID TOTALS ** 177,438.68






07-20-2017 11:31 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 15
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= ===zz===]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017 7/07/2017 THRU 7/20/2017
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 281,106.70
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 557.54
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 13,775.06
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 835.67
303 C.P. - AIRPORT 3,705.32
304 C.P. STREETS 1,070.00
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 935.00
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 76,008.64
602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 480.00
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 23,844.82
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 38,882.45
* PAYROLL EXPENSE ' 171,979.85

GRAND TOTAL 613,181.05







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manageréij;‘?{;‘{? ‘«@"J

DATE: July 19, 2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

S SR VR

© e N o

Library Board (meets 3™ or 4" Monday of month) — July 17, 2017

Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2" Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2" Monday of month) — July 10, 2017

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3™ Monday of January, March,

May, July, September and November) — July 17,2017

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) — July 13,2017
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes

July 17, 2017

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Mayor’s Conference Room of City Hall. Trustees present were:
Janet Auge (5:20), Jacob Fiscus, Tom Louis, Summer Parrott (5:17), Paul Reicks, Sondra Rierson, Carol
Shields, Kyle Ulveling, and Director Rachel Van Erdewyk. Trustee absent was Ralph von Qualen. Also in
attendance were city manager Mike Pogge-Weaver and Lavern Dirkx.

Fiscus called the meeting to order at 5:16. It was moved by nd seconded by Rierson to approve
the agenda. All voted aye. It was moved by Rierson and se¢ V Reicks to approve the minutes of
the June meeting. All voted aye. It was moved by Riersgn:anc arrott to approve the bills.
All voted aye. i

Director’s Report: The library continues to be bu ; held at Holy Spirit gym,
have netted an attendance of 1,510 to date. Dr. Who i at Merchants
Park, sponsored by CYP and DMACC, an pr

story times, along with additional
rector Rachel Van Erdewyk and

computer time. Afte
computer time limit
with additional time of

ay of 1 hour maximum, if someone were waiting for a computer,
icrements. All voted aye.

It was moved by Louis and s ed by Shields to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 5:50.
Next regular meeting will be August 21, 2017.

Jacob Fiscus—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
was held on Monday, July 10, 2017, at the Arthur Neu
Airport. Commission members in attendance were Norman
Hutcheson, Greg Siemann, Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock
and Dick Fulton. Also attending were Mr. Pete Crawford,
engineer, Don Mensen, airport manager, Carol Schoeppner,
recording secretary, Jay Pudenz and Justin Ness from
McClure Engineering. Chairman ‘Hutcheson conducted the

5:30 P.M. meeting.

MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed by the
Commission. A motion by Comm. Fulton and seconded by
Comm. Siemann was made to approve the minutes. Motion
carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent,

Wittrock and Fulton.

DRIVE ENTRANCE PROJECT
There was a pre—construction meeting with Wicks

Construction before the regular meeting. Gavin Wicks
represented Wicks Construction and Mr. Crawford went
over the plans including materials, sub-contractors and
completion date. Wicks said they would work this project
in around August 20th and finish the first week in October.
Mr. Crawford had the contract from Terracon Testing for
soil compaction testing, sub-based work and other soil
testing in the amount of $4,159.00. A motion by Comm.
Siemann and seconded by Comm.. Fulton was made to approve
the contract and have Chairman Hutcheson sign said

contract. Motion carried by Commissioners Hutcheson,
Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. Entrance lighting
was discussed. The Commission would like to see different
styles of fixtures to choose from. Mr. Crawford will
look into the needed: lighting and fixtures. The lighting
project is not included in the FAA grant. The Commission
has applied for a State Grant and if that dis denied the
money would come from the next fiscal year of FAA
entitlement money. The engineering and fixtures would

be about $45,000.00.






July 10, 2017 Page 2

MASTER PLAN
Jay Pudenz and Justin Ness from McClure ZEngineering
discussed in detail the specifications of completing a

new master plan or a lay out plan. The AGIS (airport
geographic dinformation system) and a new ALP update was
also discussed. The Commission will have a conference

call with the FAA to determine which plan they would be
willing to fund.

TALL STRUCTURE ISSUE
There may be a new trial which could go to the Iowa Supreme

.Court.

BILLS
The following bills were presented to the Carroll Airport

Commission for approval:

Carroll Aviation contract $ 6,450.00
Wittrock Motor ' June car rental : 375.00
Drees Company stove & dishwasher 1,663.00
Tigges Overhead Door hanger repair 305.00
New Cooperative farm chemicals 1,194.49
Chad Steinkamp farm seed/chemicals 5,894.75
True Value Hdw machine rent/paint 143,93
Carroll Refuse June garbage 57.00
Ecowater cooler rent/water 136.37
Ace Hardware misc'l supplies 22.97
Raccoon Valley Elec June electric service 925.96
McClue Engineering Entrance Drive Project 3,705.32
Carol Schoeppner secretary contract 350.00

A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by Comm. Siemann
was made to approve the bills as presented to the Carroll
Airport Commission. Motion carried by Commissioners
Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. :

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Wittrock
and seconded by Comm. Vincent was made to adjourn at 7:10

P.M..

The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
will be Monday, August 14, 2017, at the Arthur Neu
Airport.





July 10, 2017 Page 3

Chairman/Vice-Chairman

ATTEST:






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

" Regular Meeting

Monday, August 14, 2017
5:30 P.M.

Arthur Neu Airport

Agenda

“Approve minutes from previous meeting
Entrance Drive Project

Entrance Lighting Project

Master Plan Update

Tall Structure Issue

New Business

Approve honthly bills





PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
July 17, 2017 @ 5:15 P.M.
Farner Government Building — Council Chambers

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Board meet on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Farner
Government Building — Council Chambers. Members Present. Jeff Aden, Summer
Boes, Cara Greteman, Matt Hodges, Brook Mikkelsen, Clay Netusil and Lois Neu.
Absent: Jen Munson and Ryan Milligan. Staff Present: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks
and Recreation, McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Superintendent and Mike Pogge-Weaver,

City Manager.

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 P.M.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Greteman and seconded by Boes to approve the July 17, 2017
agenda as presented. All present voted Aye.

* * * * * ® *

It was moved by Aden and seconded by Hodges to approve the minutes of the May 24,
2017 meeting. All present voted Aye.

* * * * * * *

Wardell reviewed the Director of Parks and Recreation Report. No action taken.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Greteman and seconded by Boes to recommend to the City Council
Option 1 — Off Street Trail along N Grant Road to 30t St. All present voted Aye,

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Aden and seconded by Boes to adjourn at 5:52 PM. All present voted
Aye.






CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

July 13, 2017

1. The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Chairman Marty Danzer, in the offices of the solid waste commission. Others in attendance were Harvey
Dales, City of Manning and Dr. Eric Jensen, City of Carroll. Also attending were Mary Wittry, Director and Dan Halbur, Office Manager.

2. Agenda: Dales made the motion to approve the agenda and Dr. Jensen seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

3. Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board meeting on June 13, 2017. Motion carried, all voting aye.

4, Dales reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the following: Foth--$13999.50— consulting, eastern and western sampling; Jerico--
$1732.50—dust control; Lovegreen Industrial Services--$1450.00—baler parts; Polking Law Office--$1072.50—review and recommended changes to policy
manual; Rehrig Pacific--$2903.00—recycling bins; Seid| Electric-$2132.45—hooking up compacter and exit lights ; and True Value--$799.95—EMS project,
refrigerator at Community of Concern. Dr. Jensen made the motion and Dales seconded to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

5. Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the financial report as presented. Motion
carried, all voting aye.

6. Discussion/decision on Rotochopper grinder: Wittry informed the board on the status of the Rotochopper grinder. Dales made the motion to quit grinding mulch
and sell the Rotochopper and Dr. Jensen seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

7. Discussion/decision transportation for inmates: Wittry reported that the Commission is looking at a used van to transport inmates between sites on
Commission property. Dales made the motion to submit a sealed bid and Dr. Jensen seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

8.  Training opportunities: Witfry discussed multiple trainings that are occurring later this year.

9. Financial Audit with Olsen, Muhlbauer: Wittry reported that the Commission is preparing for its annual audit.

10. Landfill update: Waste sort is completed and results are expected in October.

11.  Recycling update: Single stream study kick-off meeting will be Wednesday and a new market for brown glass has been found.
12. Other: NEXT MEETING: August 8, 2017 at 7;30 a.m.

13. Dr. Jensen made the motion and Dales seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:29 a.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Dan Halbur







COUNCIL MEETING
JULY 10, 2017

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley (via telephone), Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent. None.
Mayor Eric Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok ke k kKK
It was moved by Siemann, seconded by Fleshner, to remove the Community Video
Collaboration with Daily Times Herald agenda item from the consent agenda and proceed with
the action from the June 26, 2017 Council meeting which authorized a collaboration with the
Daily Times Herald to develop community videos for the City of Carroll. On roll call, Ayes:
Boes, Fleshner and Siemann. Nays: Dirkx, Haley, and Kots. In order to break the tie, Mayor
Jensen voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the June 26, 2017
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the
amount of $666,556.11. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to approve the renewal of the following
permits:
e Renewal of Class “B” Native Wine Permit — Designs by Bernie
e Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales — Drees Oil Company, Inc.
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* Kk k* Kk kK%

There were no oral requests and communications from the audience.

*khk Kk kKk ik





An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances by Repealing and Replacing Section
136.03, 136.04 and 136.05 and Adding a New Subsection to 136.02 Pertaining to Sidewalk
Regulations was introduced by Council Member Kaots.

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Boes, to approve the first reading of said ordinance.
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Kok ok k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kaots, to approve Resolution No. 1753, REAP Grant
Application for the Carroll Recreation Trails Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
None. Motion carried.

* ok ke k kKK

Council discussed a proposed trail connection from Veterans Park to 30" Street. No
Council action taken.

* ok ok ok ok Kk

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to allow alcohol in Graham Park for
Carrollfest on August 12, 2017 and approve a new 5-day Class “B” Beer Permit (including wine
coolers) and Outdoor Service — Carroll Young Professionals. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok Kk

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Boes, to allow Hy-Vee to serve alcohol in Graham
Park for a customer appreciation event hosted by Commercial Savings Bank on Thursday,
August 3, 2017 and approve a new 5-day Class “B” Beer Permit (including wine coolers) and
Outdoor Service — Hy-Vee Appreciation Party. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.
Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to allow alcohol in Maple Park for Kent
Knobbe and Madison Ball’s wedding reception on September 2, 2017 and approve a new 5-day
Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service — Kent & Madison’s Wedding. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok kkk Kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Dirkx, to adjourn at 5:53 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.





Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

. . y /Q e
MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager %"\‘\; \

1

!

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk / \1/\
DATE: July 20, 2017

SUBJECT: F.Y. 16/17 Year End Transfers

Attached is a resolution listing each transfer for FY 2016/2017. All the items in the resolution were
included in the FY 2016/2017 re-estimated balances when the FY 2017/2018 budget was prepared
with one exception. A new capital projects fund for the construction of a new streets maintenance
building is proposed to be set-up to track revenue and expenses for that particular project. In prior
years, $75,000 was transferred from the general fund to the C.P — Streets Fund and $22,500 was
expended from that fund for engineering services. The remaining $52,500 is proposed to be
transferred from the C.P. — Streets Fund to the proposed new C.P. — Streets Maintenance Building
Fund.

Also attached is a list of all the funds and the effect the transfers have on each fund’s ending balance.
This list also includes a comparison of what the June 30, 2017 ending fund balance was re-estimated
to be when the FY 2017/2018 budget was prepared. In many cases, state code requires special revenue
money to be deposited into its own separate fund and then transferred to another fund to cover eligible
expenses.

For many of the funds, the difference between the projected ending balances and actual ending
balances is revenue collections greater than anticipated and operating expenses less than anticipated. It
is also noted that there are many projects still progress as of June 30, 2017 that may have been
projected to be complete as of June 30.

If you have any questions about the proposed transfers, feel free to call me or stop by City Hall.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the attached resolution
authorizing the FY 2016/2017 transfers.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO MAKE THE APPROPRIATE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OF SUMS AND RECORD THE SAME IN THE APPROPRIATE

MANNER FOR FY 2017 FOR THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa as

follows:

SECTION 1: Authorize the City Clerk to Transfer Funds. That the City Clerk be and is
hereby authorized by the City Council to make the appropriate interfund transfer of sums and
record the same in the appropriate manner for FY 2017.

SECTION 2: Transfer of Funds. The City Clerk will transfer the following sums and to record
the same in the appropriate manner:

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Transfer from the Employee Benefit Special Revenue Fund to the General fund -
$707,477.91 to pay for General Fund employee benefit expenses

Transfer from the Water Utility Fund to the General Fund - $34,782.00 to pay for
insurance liability & property expenses

Transfer from the Sewer Utility Fund to the General Fund - $32,978.00 to pay for
insurance liability & property expenses

Transfer from Employee Benefit Special Revenue Fund to the Road Use Tax Fund -
$158,039.11 to pay for Road Use Tax employee benefit expenses

Transfer from Sewer Utility Fund to Debt Service Fund - $681,320.00 to pay for FY
2017 principal and interest payments

Transfer from LOST Fund to Debt Service Fund - $352,736.00 for property tax relief
Transfer from Ashwood Urban Renewal Special Revenue Fund to Debt Service Fund
- $32,207.19 to pay for FY 2017 principal and interest payments

Transfer from General Fund to C.P. — Airport Fund - $44,879.90 to cover expenses
for a driveway entrance replacement project

Transfer from Road Use Tax Fund to C.P. — Streets Fund - $381,000.00 for street
rehabilitation projects

Transfer from LOST Fund to C.P. — Streets Fund - $675,000.00 to pay for street
rehabilitation projects

Transfer from LOST Fund to C.P. — Street Maintenance Building - $1,600,000 for
construction of a new streets maintenance building

Transfer from General Fund to C.P. — Street Maintenance Building - $350,000 for
construction of a new streets maintenance building

Transfer from C.P. — Streets to C.P. — Streets Maintenance Building - $52,500 for
construction of a new streets maintenance building

Transfer from Water Utility Fund to C.P. — Corridor of Commerce Fund -
$487,000.00 to pay for construction expenses for urban renewal public improvement
projects

Transfer from General Fund to C.P. — Parks & Rec - $35,664.75 to cover expenses for
the Recreation Center Weight Room Expansion Project






16. Transfer from Hotel/Motel Tax Fund to C.P. — Parks & Rec - $160,000.00 for Carroll
Merchants Park Improvement Project

17. Transfer from LOST Fund to C.P. — Parks & Rec Fund - $80,000 for Carroll
Merchants Park Improvement Project

18. Transfer from LOST Fund to C.P. — Parks & Rec Fund - $240,000 for Trails

19. Transfer from UR Downtown SR Fund to Water Utility Fund - $864,756.25 to re-pay
interfund loan for urban renewal public improvement projects

20. Transfer from Water Utility Fund to Water Utility Depreciation Fund - $50,000.00

21. Transfer from Water Utility Fund to Water Utility Capital Improvement Fund -
$107,694.75 for water capital improvement projects

22. Transfer from Sewer Utility Fund to Sewer Utility Depreciation Fund - $35,000.00

23. Transfer from Storm Water Utility Fund to Storm Water Capital Improvement Fund -
$576,290.38 for the Third Street Storm Water Project

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of July, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
Attest:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






GENERAL FUND
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

ROAD USE TAX FUND

EMP BENEFIT S.R.
EMERGENCY S.R.

LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX

UR DOWNTOWN S.R.

UR ASHWOOD BUSINESS PARK
REC CENTER TRUST FUND
LIBRARY TRUST FUND

POLICE FORFEITURE

CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS
POLICE K9 FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND

C.P. - EQUIPMENT PURCHASES
C.P. - AIRPORT
C.P.-STREETS

C.P. - STREETS MAINTENANCE BLDG
C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM.
C.P. - PARKS & RECREATION
PERPETUAL CARE FUND

REC CNTR TRST-PERMANENT
WATER UTILITY FUND

WATER UTILITY DEPR.
WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP.
WATER METER DEPOSIT
SEWER UTILITY FUND

SEWER UTILITY DEPR.
SEWER UTILITY CAP. IMP.
STORM WATER UTILITY
STORM WATER CAP. IMP.
MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND

TOTAL

CITY OF CARROLL
FUND BALANCES
JUNE 30, 2017

JUNE 30, 2017

BEFORE TRANSFERS TRANSFERS IN
3,024,692.27 775,237.91
494,049.67
1,580,391.53 158,039.11
865,517.02
3,190,768.23
(21,917.03)
32,207.19
34,773.88
66,167.79
11,587.86
51,807.83
12,971.38
(973,020.37) 1,066,263.19
(44,879.90) 44,879.90
(442,606.22) 1,056,000.00
% 2,002,500.00
1,695,951.71 487,000.00
(251,617.75) 515,664.75
471,173.48
33,365.77
3,050,393.47
670,924.66 50,000.00
27,889.10 107,694.75
44,645.90
3,868,588.24
516,448.67 35,000.00
614,559.45
879,850.07
(191,290.38) 576,290.38
625,873.02
19,939,266.54 6,874,569.99

? - $450,000 of projects budgeted in FY 2017 to be considered/completed in FY 2018.

TRANSFERS OUT

430,544.65
160,000.00
381,000.00
865,517.02

2,947,736.00

32,207.19

52,500.00

679,476.75

749,298.00

576,290.38

6,874,569.99

JUNE 30, 2017

AFTER TRANSFERS

ENDING BALANCE

3,369,385.53
334,049.67
1,357,430.64

243,032.23
(21,917.03
34,773.88
66,167.79
11,587.86
51,807.83
12,971.38
93,242.82

560,893.78
2,002,500.00
2,182,951.71

264,047.00

471,173.48

33,365.77
2,370,916.72

720,924.66

135,583.85

44,645.90
3,119,290.24

551,448.67

614,559.45

303,559.69

385,000.00

625,873.02

19,939,266.54

+ - $20,000 of projects budgeted in FY 2017 to be completed in FY 2018 and hotel/motel collections $28,800 greater than anticipated.

?A

+ A
7.0

X

)

?? - Actual RUT collections were $41,800 greater than projected. $165,000 medium duty truck budgeted for FY 17 to be purchased in FY 18.

" - Combination of revenue collections greater than anticipated and operating expenses less than anticipated.

X - Received 13th LOST payment in FY 2017 - $122,735.59. Anticipate to only receive 11 payments in FY 2018.

xx - Capital projects not completed as of June 30, 2016: High Ridge Road, Third Street Resurfacing, Streetscape Phase 8
Grant Road/Hwy 30 intersection improvements, Merchants Park, Trails, Cemetery Maintenance Building, well construction,
Industrial Park Road Lift Station and Third Street Storm Sewer

xxx - Set-up new fund. This project was originally budgeted in the C.P.-Streets Fund.

JUNE 30, 2017 RE-EST
PROJECTED BALANCE

2,321,199
193,928
1,049,640

113,963
(20,566)

31,168
59,586
12,257
48,882

92,060

2,474,784
1,620,759

463,689
33,326
2,177,633
719,079
80,089
47,221
2,667,500
550,720
614,032
76,563
350,615
583,389

16,361,516






City Manager’s

Monthly Activity Report
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager

June 2017

City of @/fﬂi’l

This is a report of the various departments and divisions of the City of Carroll.

1






Finance Department

As reported by Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Dealt with water issues/collections
Reviewed property & liability insurance renewal information
Audit services bid opening — June 6
Dealt with payroll and time clock issues
Began review for city hall server replacement
Continued to promote wellness initiatives (Carroll County Wellness Coalition and City
wellness program)
o Employer sponsored wellness seminar (blood pressure) — June 8
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — June 15

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Continue to work on delinquent water accounts/water issues
Draft financial policies

Continue with city hall server replacement project

Prepare FY 16/17 year end transfers

Begin gathering FY 16/17 annual audit paperwork

Continue to promote wellness program with employees
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — July 20

Accomplishments of particular note:

e 251 utility bills and statements were emailed in June 2017






Fire Department

As reported by Greg Schreck, Fire Chief

Routine Activities for the month:
The Department responded to six calls for service and held three training sessions in June.

Firefighter training focused on Engine 1 pumping operations from City water supplies, in addition to
procedures for the safe operation of Tower 8, were reviewed. Positive pressure smoke removal
ventilation techniques were also practiced, utilizing the abandoned house at the Municipal Golf
Course. This house has been a great training asset for the Department and we plan on using it for the
next two months.

Run Report for June:

Alarm Date Alarm Location Incident Type
06/16/2017 1% N of 190" on Noble Ave Mowver fire

06/18/2017 25845 S Hwy 71 Two vehicle collision

06/21/2017 220" & Mahogany Ave Two vehicle collision

06/24/2017 Y4 E of Hwy 71 on 150" St Grass fire in ditch

06/27/2017 150" and Hwy 71 Vehicle fire

06/30/2017 170" & Kittyhawk Ave Two vehicle collision with fire






Police Department

As reported by Brad Burke, Police Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

On June 7, Officers qualified with their handguns and shotguns as required by the lowa Law
Enforcement Academy (ILEA). This is required once per year but officers with CPD receive
numerous training times and are required to qualify multiple times per year.

Culver’s held a fundraiser for the Carroll K9 on June 8". Thanks to everyone who participated.
$1,500 was raised bringing us close to our goal of $20,000. Anyone interested in donating can stop at
the police department or swing through Commercial Savings Bank.

Sergeants JJ Schreck and Jeremiah Hoyt attended a law update seminar in Denison on June 8. This
seminar informed the officers of changes in law which were approved by Legislators last session and
take effect July 1. Sergeant Schreck also attended a more intensive legislator update on June 21% in
Ames.

Sergeant Gary Bellinghausen attended the DARE conference in LeMars from June 18-20". This
yearly training updates the officer for the upcoming school year. DARE is taught at Kuemper and
Carroll Middle School for 6™ graders.






CARROLL POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFENSE SUMMARY
Reported: June 1 THRU June 30, 2017

Offenses

Incidents

Reported

Citations

Forcible Rape

Animal

Forcible Fondling

Aggravated Assault

Dark Windows

Simple Assault

License

Domestic Abuse

Other

Burglary/B&E

Parking Violation

Shoplifting

Theft from Vehicle

Registration

Theft from Building

Seatbelt

Motor Vehicle Theft

Tobacco

Counterfeit/Forgery

Traffic

Credit/ATM Fraud

Bad Checks

Warning

Stolen Property

TOTAL

Vandalism: Business

Vandalism: Residence

Vandalism: Vehicle

Drug/Narc Violations

Drive Under Infl

Liquor Law Violation

Disorderly Conduct

Harassment

All Other Offenses

Trespassing

Found Property

Unattended Death

Animal Bite

Warrant Outside

1050PD

Car & Deer

1050PD: Hit and Run

Under 1500

Assist Other Agency

Op After Revocation

Operate After Suspen

Misc. Public

olB|lr[r|NvvikHlolkkvwlwk v iklalo|n s |wlkk kN No|ofo| ko o= |- (R

Total

Salvage Vehicle
Inspections: 9






Building Department

As reported by Perry Johnson, Building Official

Permits - By Class - By Type - June 2017

Class | Permit Type | Date Issued Valuation Permit #

Agricultural
Building
NONE $0.00 $0.00

Agricultural Building Valuation Total: $0.00 Agricultural Building Fee Total: $0.00

Agricultural Valuation Total: $0.00  Agricultural Fee Total: $0.00

Commercial
Building

NONE $0.00

Commercial Building Valuation Total: Commercial Building Fee Total: $0.00
Electrical
06/01/2017 170145 $50.13

06/01/2017 170151 $324.44
06/09/2017 170153 $35.88

Commercial Electrical Fee Total: $410.45
Mechanical
06/01/2017 170147 $597.39
06/29/2017 170165 $213.74
Commercial Mechanical Fee Total: $811.13
Plumbing
06/01/2017 170146 $708.00
06/29/2017 170166 $110.50
Commercial Plumbing Fee Total: $818.50
Right of Way
06/15/2017 170160 $25.00
06/29/2017 170167 $25.00
Commercial Right of Way Fee Total: $50.00

06/20/2017 170163 $5.00
06/28/2017 170164 $15.00
06/29/2017 170168 $15.00

Commercial Sign Fee Total: $35.00

Commercial Valuation Total: $0.00 Commercial Fee Total: $2,125.08






Residential
Building

06/01/2017
06/01/2017
06/01/2017
06/01/2017
06/01/2017
06/09/2017
06/15/2017
06/20/2017
06/29/2017

Residential Building Valuation Total:

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

06/01/2017
06/01/2017
06/01/2017
06/09/2017
06/09/2017
06/15/2017
06/15/2017
06/29/2017

06/29/2017

06/09/2017
06/15/2017
06/29/2017

06/01/2017
06/01/2017
06/09/2017
06/15/2017
06/20/2017
06/29/2017
06/29/2017

Residential VValuation Total:

$29,625.00 170135
$197,622.00 170137
$198,700.00 170139
$50,000.00 170140
$15,000.00 170141
$0.00 170152
$450,000.00 170159
$3,000.00 170161

$15,000.00 170170

$958,947.00 Residential Building Fee Total:

170142
170143
170144
170148
170154
170156
170157
170172
Residential Electrical Fee Total:

170171
Residential Mechanical Fee Total:

170150
170155
170173

Residential Plumbing Fee Total:

170136
170139
170149
170158
170162
170169
170174

Residential Right of Way Fee Total:

Residential Sign Fee Total:

$958,947.00 Residential Fee Total:

$190.00
$711.50
$713.50
$287.63
$109.50
$50.00
$1,356.00
$22.00
$109.50

$3,549.63

$44.13
$50.13
$74.00
$111.25
$35.88
$35.88
$69.63
$35.88
$456.78

$90.39
$90.39

$54.50
$48.00
$34.00

$136.50

$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00

$175.00

$0.00
$0.00

$4,408.30

Valuation Grand Total:

$958,947.00 Fee Grand Total:

$6,533.38






Permits - YTD - through June 2017

Class Valuation

Permit Type

Agricultural
Building $0.00
Agricultural

Valuation Total: $0.00

Agricultural
Fee Total:

$0.00

$0.00

Commercial
Building
Electrical

$13,380,220.00

Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Commercial
Valuation Total: $13,380,220.00

Commercial
Fee Total:

$23,591.50
$907.83
$954.31
$942.00
$200.00
$90.00

$26,685.64

Residential
Building $6,028,947.00

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

Sign

Residential

Valuation Total:  $6,028,947.00

Residential
Fee Total:

$20,030.58
$1,421.17
$750.87
$1,482.00

$1,210.00

$24,894.62

Valuation Grand Total:

$19,409,167.00 Fee Grand Total:

$51,580.26

8






As reported by Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer

Routine Activities for the month:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Excavated four graves for Cemetery

Placed 67 cubic yards of concrete for street repairs and ROW permits.

Assisted the Wastewater Division with two sanitary sewer repairs on June 6.
Cleaned road ditch on Railroad Street on June 7' with assistance from Carroll County.
Assisted the Water Division with a watermain repair on W. 3™ Street on June 19",
Painted traffic markings.

Swept streets.

Maintained signs and signals.

Patched potholes.

Bladed gravel roads.

Division Safety Meeting: Blood Pressure Awareness on June 8", 2017.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Water production:
Monthly Total: 47.281 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.576 million gallons
Daily Maximum:  2.025 million gallons
Completed 159 lowa One Call locate requests.
Meter Department
61 service orders.
19 delinquents.
1 reread.
0 stuck meters.

Division Safety Meeting: “Safety Trainer on Work Zone Safety”, June 29, 2017.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

e Wastewater treatment:
Monthly Total: 47.705 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.590 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 2.166 million gallons
Performed laboratory analysis.
Completed DNR Monthly Operating Report.
Daily plant sampling and operations.
Division Safety Meeting: “Heat Stress”, June 26, 2017.






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

e Replaced broken sections of curb in CBD.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Submitted eight (8) samples of the thirty (30) permit-required Lead and Copper samples from
home service lines due June 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017.

Completed bacteria samples on watermain for Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three.

Placed Well #12 on line after installation of new column pipe and rebuilt pump bowl
assembly.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Repaired sanitary sewer on 8" Street between Vine Street and High Ridge Road.
Repaired sanitary sewer on 7" Street between Clark Street and East Street.
Repaired the level indicator for the fine screen.

Repaired sanitary sewer on Windwood Drive.

Repaired rear axle of the Jet/\VVac truck.

Mowed the WWTP grounds.

Continued cleaning of the sanitary sewer system.






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Paint traffic markings.

Street repairs.

Sweep streets.

Clean another road ditch on Railroad Street.
Maintain signs and signals.

Blade gravel roads, as needed.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Obtain permit-required samples for Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM) and Haloacetic Acids
(HHADS) at two locations.

Obtain remaining permit-required samples for Lead and Copper.

Install new check valve on six-inch discharge line at Well #11.

Mow five (5) well sites.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Laboratory Analysis.

DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Perform preventative maintenance on equipment.

Lab will be performing proficiency testing for the EPA.
Jet/Vac the sanitary sewer system.






CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY - 07-18-17

PROJECT ANTICIPATED CONTRACT DATA

Name Action Budget Estimated Projected Contractor Contract Cost | Start Date Expenditure % Completion
Plan Cost Completion Complete Date

Cemetery 2015
Maintenance New
Garage

Trails 2015

On-
going

Merchants 2015
Park On-

going

Rec Center 2015
Locker Rooms On-
going
Streambed $385,000
Stabilization

Third Street $1,400,000 JEO $152,425.00 11-09-15 $154,807.50 03-31-16 Design
Storm Sewer Consulting $11,000.00 08-08-16 Const. Staking
Improvements Group, Inc. (Hourly)

-2016 King $1,368,237.55 | 06-13-16 | $1,386,083.18

Construction Group A - West

Rognes Corp. $850,833.90 06-13-16 $799,864.62
Group B — East

Street JEO $60,800.00 + 09-24-12 $43,848.36 11-15-13 Plus Hourly
Resurfacing Consulting Construction
2013 Group, Inc. Services

Godbersen- $555,808.75 $563,827.37 11-15-13
Smith
Construction
Co.






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

CIP

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Notes

Street
Resurfacing
2015

2016
On-
going

FY 16

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Ten Point
Constr. Co.,
Inc.

$122,730.00
+

$1,132,455.61

11-10-14

06-16-15

$132,856.50

$1,180,803.75

04-15

11-13-15

Plus Hourly
Construction
Services
Design
Completion

Street
Maintenance
Building

$4,308,500

FEH Design

$22,500.00

01-25-16

$2,250.00

05-01-16

Space Needs/
Prelim. Design

US 30 - Grant
Road
Intersection

$1,466,150

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

$4,900.00

$199,600.00

07-22-13

04-14-14

$4,900.00

$175,951.15

08-15-13

TSIP
Application

Downtown
Streetscape
Phase 8

$998,500

Confluence

Confluence

Badding
Construction
Company

$101,940.00

$25,196.000

$1,294,844.41

11-10-14

06-12-17

06-12-17

$102,038.53

05-15-17

11-15-17

11-15-17

Design
Completion

Const. Services

High Ridge
Road
Resurfacing -
2016

$1,150,00 0

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

OMG
Midwest, Inc.

$99,356.00
$94,260.00

1,149,123.40

09-14-15

04-11-16

$199,385.40

$1,170,008.61

2016

Design
Construction
Services






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

Estimated Projected
Cost Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Corridor Entry
Features

2016
On-
going

$440,000 2018

Confluence

$19,550.00

01-23-17

$9,996.45

Third Street
Improvements

$1,036,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Tri-State
Paving

$71,193.00
$80,078.00

$777,872.17

09-26-16

Late Start
Date
08-14-17

$73,193.00

40 Working
Days

Design
Construction
Services

Well and
Transmission
Main

Transmission
Main — Group
A

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Drake
Construction,
L.C.

$324,000.00

$790,134.07

07-28-14

03-23-14

$325,810.61

$743,099.63

Contract
Completion
11-30-15

Watermain
Replacement

$500,000

Leachate
Forcemain &
Gravity Sewer

King
Construction

$661,257.50
Total

$335,962.50
City

07-18-16

08-31-16

CCSWMC
Contract






Parks and Recreation

As reported by Jack Wardell, Parks and Recreation Director
Routine Activities for the month:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Clean all restrooms and shelters everyday
Clean grandstands at Merchants Pak
Water flowers three days a week
Mow park areas that need it
Trim shrubs in beds downtown
Trim sidewalks and curbs
Maintain ballfields
Trim trees downtown

. Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Mowed fairways 13 times
Mowed tees 13 times
Mowed collars 13 times
Mowed greens 18 times
Rolled greens nine times
Mowed rough as needed
Cut cups 12 times
Sprayed greens and tees as needed
Irrigated as needed
Serviced mowers as needed
Verticut greens two times
Watered new trees as needed
Trimmed when needed

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Tended to nine interments, five were cremation burials, three full burials and one baby
burial
Mowed cemetery four times
Removed one maple tree in Block 1
Picked up sticks and emptied garbage cans daily
Sold graves when needed
Backfilled any sunken graves
Continued organizing new shop and office
Watered trees, shrubs and flower gardens when needed
Did all paperwork and collected all monies due for private cremation burials and grave
sales.
Serviced equipment as needed
Trimmed weeds around all monuments two times
Finished planting flower gardens
Did all standard monthly paperwork for cemetery records, funeral home billing and all
burial records updated

15






Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah
Johnson, Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam
Hanlin, Secretary
e Aquatics — Lifeguard/concession schedules, cash balance reports to city hall,
e Fitness Calendars and class review, continued teaching early AM/Noon (SH)
e Perfect Mind — learning (SH), calls for troubleshoot, daily money & reports (PH),
leagues (MM), weekly meetings up upcoming updates (MK)
Monitor Production Slideshow update (Mike)
Updating website & social media
Storage Room Organizing and Inventory (Mike)
Shelter House open & enclosed reservations (PH)
Recertified lifeguards on staff (MK)
Continued to take registration forms for remaining summer programs:
Youth Tennis
Summer Swim Lessons
Golf Fundamentals

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Changed light bulbs on city property

Back washed filters for pools and spa at Rec Center

General housekeeping

Time sheets for staff

Ordered supplies

Vacuum Pool

Night cleaning crew at Rec Center

Power scrub gym and pool at Rec Center

Bills

Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
Repair broken fixtures
Clean up after vandals

Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Trimmed trees
Cut down two dead trees

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Removed maple tree in Block 1






Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah Johnson,
Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam Hanlin,
Secretary
e Office update, staff going through files and prepping for office reorganization
making office more accessible to customers and work-friendly/ergonomic for
staff
Baseball / Softball Games (234 Baseball Participants / 156 Softball Participants)
T-ball Games (120 participants)
Day Ball Volleyball Program (29 participants)
Golf Fundamentals Program (13 participants)
Coed Softball Registration (10 teams)
Registration started for Fall Sports (June 26™)
o Flag Football-Opt. Kdg.-6"" grade
o Volleyball-3- 6" grade
o Soccer- 4 years old-2" grade
Had 230 participants register for Fall Sports using the online registration (June
26-July 12, 2017)
Offered another LG class early June certifying 7 people, 2 will work at Carroll.
Both pools running at full staff, and we added hours opening REC at 11 M-F vs
noon (due to moving 1 of the 3 swim team practices to night) and opening daily at
the outdoor pool at noon vs 1 with various programs (last year started “tot time”,
this year we added Member Monday and W/F Adult time).
Worked with daycare to have morning 3 year old time
Interviewed new water fitness instructor, trained 1 staff teaching 8 am and noon
New seasonal Yoga Instructor — Kimber Spaulding

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Fixed bathrooms at city buildings
Worked on vacuums at City Hall and Rec Center
Fixed exercise equipment
Sinks and drains at Rec Center and City Hall
Downtown lights
Working on specs, bids, quotes
Locker locks at Rec Center
Budget items
Theater rentals
Floor drains at Rec Center
Finishing budget items
Storm sirens testing
Golf house removal
Next year’s budget items
Night cleaning shift openings
Office remodel at Rec Center
Aquatic Center
Little League lights
Pump Aquatic Center






Street lights to LED

Pool lights at Rec

Golf Course items

AJ/C repair at city buildings

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Keep plants downtown and in parks watered

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
e Put down grub control
¢ Routine maintenance

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Routine schedule

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah Johnson,
Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam Hanlin,
Secretary
e Summer leagues ending: Youth Baseball / Softball / Thall Games
e July Programs: Coed Softball Games, Golf Fundamentals Program, Challenger
British Soccer Camp, Swim Lessons (outdoor)
Fall Sports Registration / Planning
Dash 2 The Splash Planning
Office renovation complete - Continue to go through files
Youth Theater/CCT performances of Fiddler on the Roof-July 20, 21, 22, 23
App Audio goes live for weight/cardio room to listen via smart phones
Lifeguard in-services
LGl class being offered in Carroll — SH taking, MK teaching as LGIT, 5
individuals through the state are in the class
Fall Back into Fitness
WSI Class offering

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e LED lighting

Safety Topic:
e Pool safety






/‘
Dﬂ 6&1/0” Director’s Report
June 2017

PUBLIC LIBRARY

INFORM -« INSPIRE « IMAGINE

As reported by Rachel Van Erdewyk, Library Director

Program Attendance: Monthly Statistics:

Tech Help Friday 45 | Total Print Circulation:
Children’s Library Programs 826 | BRIDGES Circulation:

Children’s Program Outreach 118 | Consumer Reports:

Rope Warrior Summer Reading Event 449 | Public Computer Use:

Magician Summer Reading Event 479 | Wi-Fi Use:

Bubble Wonders Summer Reading Event 582 | Website Visits

Crafty Library Ladies 54 | EbscoHost Downloads:

Poetry Group 12 | Global Road Warrior Page Views:
STEM Camp: 3'-5" Grade 37 | Learning Express Resources:
Freegal Music Downloads:
GVRL eBook Downloads:

ABC Mouse Sessions:

Zinio Digital Magazine Circulation:
Total Program Attendance : Daily Times Herald Page Views:
Monthly Door Count , Total Resources Utilized

Special activities/accomplishments of particular note:

1) Children’s Programs: Storytime programming this month included Rookie
Readers, Diane’s Read-Aloud, and Ivan the reading dog. Our summer reading
programs began this month with the Rope Warrior, a magician, and Bubble
Wonders. All summer reading events drew a large crowd. Dr. Whoot ran in two
mascot races at a Merchants Park game hosted by the Carroll Young Professionals
(CYP) and DMACC. Diane and Dr. Whoot were also at Relay for Life reading
stories to groups of kids.






2) Adult & Teen Programs: Adult programs continued this month with the regular
monthly schedule of Tech Help Fridays, Crafty Library Ladies, and the Poetry
Group. Donna and | had our first STEM camp of the summer with 3 through 5™
graders. On the first day the kids designed marble roller coasters and on the
second day designed and tested parachutes and paper helicopters.

Upcoming Events:

e Dan Wardell, IPTV Reading Road Trip: July 25
Makerspace Demo with Aidex: July 27
STEM Camp for 9" through 12" graders: August 1 and 2
STEM Camp for 6" through 8" graders: August 8 and 9
STEM Camp for adults: August 15 and 16

Pick up a Summer Reading Program booklet and magnet to see what other events
are planned for this summer. View upcoming events on the library’s Google
calendar at www.carroll-library.org by clicking on the Calendar of Events link on
the home page.




http://www.carroll-library.org/



Annual Planning Session

Carroll City Council Annual Planning Session
2016-2017 Priority Items Work Plan Update as of June 30, 2017

Current and Ongoing Items
Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Council Work Session with OPN held February 13, 2017
o Council Work Session with PFM held February 27, 2017
Continue Street Improvements
o Third Street HMA Resurfacing
= Bid Letting March 21, 2017 - Complete
= Award of Contract: April 24, 2017 - Complete
= Contract late start date: August 24, 2017
= Contract working days: 40
Grant Rd/Hwy 30 Improvements
o Project Development Schedule (Tentative)
ROW Offers to Property Owners: June 2, 2017
Check Plans and Bid Documents: June 30, 2017
Final Plans and Bid Documents: August 18, 2017
ROW Acquisition: October 31, 2017
Bid Letting: December 11, 2017
Bid Award: December 28, 2017
Trails Expansion
o Bid Letting — April 11, 2017 — Completed
o Award of Contract — April 24, 2017 — Completed
o Construction — Late July
o Completion Date — September 30, 2017
Review Graham Park Athletic District/ISU Plan when developed
o Plan reviewed with Committee at the February 10, 2017 meeting
o Final Plan has been reviewed by City Council
o $75,000 in the FY 18 budget for further planning
Continue Corridor of Commerce streetscapes on planning bases
o Streetscape Phase 8 Project Development Schedule (Tentative)
» Plan Hearing: May 22, 2017
= Bid Letting: June 6, 2017
= Bid Award: June 12, 2017
= Construction Substantial Completion: November 15, 2017
FY 2018 Budget
o Conducted Council Work Sessions on January 26 and 30, 2017
o Public Hearing and FY 2018 Budget approved: March 13, 2017
City Entryway Signs
o City Council Workshop: January 9, 2017
o Monument signage and Trail Improvement Capital Loan Note Public Hearing
and Resolutions: February 2017
Downtown Business Sign Selection: April 10, 2017, April 24, 2017
US 30 East Entrance Sign Consideration: April 10, 2017

21






e Competitive Bidding Laws for lowa
o City Council Workshop: January 23, 2017
o No further scheduled action

Upcoming Actions (Tentative Dates)
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Rescheduled meeting with OPN: February 13, 2017
o Meeting with OPN: April 10, 2017
Debt Issuance and Debt Management meeting with PFM
o City Council Workshop: February 27, 2017
Develop Sidewalk repair program
o City Council Workshop: May 8, 2017
Start Rec Center Improvement Projects
o City Council Workshop: March 27, 2017
Develop plan/strategy for Rec Center for long-term viability
o City Council Workshop: March 27, 2017
Trails Expansion
o City Council Workshop
Implement Housing Study
Rental Housing Inspection Program
o City Council Workshop
Water Distribution/Street Conditions
o City Council Workshop: July 2017

Other items on the Horizon (Ongoing/no set timeline at this time)
e Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvements

o DO/Disinfection: Self-Assessment Matrix and Work Record Request:
January 1, 2017
Copper: Compliance Strategy: May 1, 2017
DO/Disinfection: Facility Plan: October 1, 2017
DO/Disinfection: Progress Report: April 1, 2018
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2018
DO/Disinfection: Plans and Specifications: September 1, 2018
Nutrient Reduction: Feasibility Report: November 1, 2018
DO/Disinfection: Construction Contract: November 1, 2018
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2019
DO/Disinfection: Progress Report: July 1, 2019
DO/Disinfection: Complete Contraction: March 1, 2020
DO/Disinfection: Compliance: April 1, 2020
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2020
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2021
Copper: Compliance: October 1, 2021
e Street Maintenance Building — Develop Financing Plan
e Council Adoption of Financial Policies
e Learn more about and provide information on the Community Endowment Fund

22

O 0O O O O O O o0 o0 O O o0 o0 o







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

f (R
TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City ManagertW’”\)
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police ?&
DATE: July 20, 2017

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishment has made application for renewal of license:

American Legion Post #7
1124 Heires Avenue
Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of this application.







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712} 792-0139

i

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Managet {l@@‘”&v
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Wotks €A%’
DATE: June 29, 2017, July 20, 2017
SUBJECT: Sidewalk Regulations
Dave Brunet has reviewed the City Code of Ordinances sidewalk regulations. Attached is a proposed
otdinance amending the Code of Ordinances Sections 136.02, 136.03, 136.04 and 136.05. The

ptoposed amendments generally expressly impose liability for repair and maintenance of sidewalks on
ownets of propetty abutting sidewalks.

| , ENDATION Mayor and City Council consideration, introduction and adoption of the
Sidewalk Regulation Ordinance.

RMK:ds
attachment
Introduction and fitst reading of the proposed ordinance was completed on July 10, 2017. It

is tecommended to continue consideration, conduct second and third readings and adopt the
ordinance.











ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA, BY REPEALING AND REPLACING
SECTIONS 136.03, 136.04 and 136.05 AND ADDING A NEW SUBSECTION
TO 136.02 PERTAINING TO SIDEWALK REGULATIONS

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Towa:

SECTION 1. NEW SUBSECTION. Chapter 136, section 02 of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Carroll, Towa, is amended by adding a new subsection I which shall read as

follows:

I Noncompliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA) standards and
requirements.

SECTION 2. SECTION REPEALED AND REPLACED. Chapter 136, section 03 of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and replaced with the following:

136.03 REMOVAL OF SNOW, ICE AND ACCUMULATIONS. It is the responsibility
of the owner to remove snow, ice and accumulations promptly from sidewalks and the owner
shall be liable for injuries and damages caused by the failure to use reasonable care in the
removal of snow, ice and accumulations. If the owner does not remove snow, ice and
accumulations within a reasonable time and after receiving notice by the City, the City may do
so and assess the costs against the owner for collection in the same manner as property tax. If
the City is required to remove snow, ice and accumulations after notice, this action shall not
release or relieve the owner of liability imposed above. The owner shall further defend,
indemnify, and hold harmless the City of Carroll, from and against any claim, arising out of the

failure to remove snow, ice and accumulations.

SECTION 3. SECTION REPEALED AND REPLACED. Chapter 136, section 04 of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and replaced with the following:

136.04 RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE - LIABILITY OF ABUTTING
PROPERTY OWNER. It is the responsibility of the owner to repair, replace, reconstruct or
cause to be repaired, replaced or reconstructed, all defective sidewalks and to maintain in a safe
and hazard free condition any sidewalk abutting their property. The owner shall be liable to any
person who may incur injuries and/or damages as a result of or caused by the failure of the owner
to use reasonable care in the repair, replacement or reconstruction of defective sidewalks.
Defective sidewalks are declared a public nuisance. The owner shall further defend, indemnify
and hold harmless the City of Catroll, from and against any claim, arising out of the failure to

maintain the owner’s sidewalk.

SECTION 4. SECTION REPEALED AND REPLACED. Chapter 136, section 05 of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and replaced with the following:






136.05 CITY MAY ORDER REPAIRS. If the owner does not maintain sidewalks as
required, the City may serve notice on such owner, by certified mail, requiring the owner to
repair, replace or reconstruct defective sidewalks within a reasonable time and if such action is
not completed within the time stated in the notice, the City may perform the required action and
assess the costs against the abutting property for collection in the same manner as property tax.
Tf the City is required to repair, replace or reconstruct defective sidewalks after notice, this action
shall not release or relieve the owner of liability imposed by this Chapter.

SECTIONS. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision or part of this
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication shall not affect the
validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid
or unconstitutional.

SECTION 7. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall bé in effect from and after its
final passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Passed and approved this day of ,2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric P. Jensen
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day
of ,2017.

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

m:\janetiword\dsb\0-1850\ordinances\sidewalks






City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manag@%;w@/ )
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk Q n
DATE: July 20, 2017

SUBJECT: Waive Purchasing Policy No. 0501 — Purchase of City Hall Server

In the FY 2018 budget, there is $20,000 for the replacement of the City Hall server. The current server
is a Dell Server running Microsoft Windows 2008 and Exchange server 2010 and was placed into
service in April 2012. The original five-year warranty was extended an additional year. It is strongly
recommended that the server be replaced/upgraded this year. I have been working with INCODE
(city’s financial software company) and the city’s IT consultant, Jeff Halbur, Computer and Network
Specialties, to determine what type of server is needed.

The current Dell server was efficiently and effectively installed by our financial software provider,
INCODE. INCODE is the software that we use to process all the financial records and utility accounts
and collections. We have become dependent upon INCODE for our daily operations.

We have in the past worked with INCODE as a turnkey provider of the hardware and software
installation to avoid any support issues where one vendor sets up the hardware and another vendor
does the software. By working directly with INCODE to replace the server, they can set-up the new
server hardware and software to their configuration standards to help avoid hardware and software
conflicts that might arise from having different hardware and software vendors doing the installations.
This avoids the “it’s your hardware problem” or “it’s your software problem” between the vendors.

We again asked INCODE for a server quote. Jeff Halbur has reviewed the quote from INCODE to
make sure it will meet the needs of the operations of the City for the next five years which is the
normal life of a server. Jeff Halbur is a Dell reseller and has checked the pricing of the Dell server
quoted from INCODE and has found the INCODE quote to be competitive with his Dell quotes.

The quote from INCODE is for a Dell server running Microsoft Windows 2016 server with 15 CALS
(client licenses, and the hardware necessary to efficiently run the above software. The quoted installed
estimated cost is $5,925 plus about four billable hours ($600) for the server domain change.

We also priced migrating the Exchange server to “the cloud” instead of purchasing an additional
server box for the Exchange server. Migrating the Exchange server to the cloud has been quoted to
cost $4,750 plus an annual hosting fee of $715.68 for the current users on the Exchange server. We
can add users at any time for an approximate cost of $60/year/user so eventually we can have all city






employees with the same email domain of @cityofcarroll.com. This migration is anticipated to occur
August 3,2017.

It is anticipated that during the migration the use of our financial software will be limited for a day.
The replacement target date is September 29, 2017.

The newly revised purchasing policy requires that at least three quotes be solicited for purchases
between $5,000 and $10,000. City staff would like work directly with INCODE to purchase and
install the new server for the reasons stated above. It is also believed this alternative to be the best
option because a less expensive server can be purchased and there would be less administrative
burden on city staff to manage the email accounts.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval to waive Purchasing Policy No. 0501
to work with INCODE to purchase and install the quoted Dell server at City Hall for the estimated
cost of $5,925 plus billable hours for the server domain change. '






